April 22, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail 7008 1830 0003 5996 7871

To: FARM SERVICE AGENCY              

       Joy Harwood, Acting Director      

       Office of External Affairs

       [Director of Economic Policy and Analysis Staff]

       Washington, DC 20250

Certified Mail 7008 1830 0003 5996 7888 (Bond Returned)

To: FARM SERVICE AGENCY

       Everett W. Purrington, Farm Loan Manager

       Ephrata Services Center 

       2145 Basin St. SW Ste A

       Ephrata, WA 98823

Subject: Fraud 18 USC 1001

              Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Extortionate Credit Transactions 18 USC 891-894

Loan No. 41-09 Lee & Mary Downs

Dear Ms. Harwood:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your agent’s (Everett W. Purrington) letter of April 13th 2009 attached, we acknowledge the second refusal of full payment and within UCC3-603 this debt is paid in full. Refusal of a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”, as “legal tender” 31 USC 5103 for the payment of debt, is a violation of 18 USC 5118. This constitutes “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, for refusing to process currency, credit the account and remove the obligation. This “Racketeering Activity”18 USC 1961, has already been reported to the “Director” in Washington who obviously allows this criminal behavior within this government office. Should “FARM SERVICE AGENCY” continue this criminal behavior, the “Director” will be named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint” currently under investigation by the proper authorities. Evidence this debt is paid in full was presented by “Affidavit”, to the “Director” responsible for the conduct of this government office. The agent has dishonored a commercial instrument without a lawful reason in violation of UCC3-503. Failure to provide a lawful reason, means the “Bank Bond” is in  “Honor” and is “Negotiable”. Without a lawful reason, this government agency has no authority to claim it dictates currency of the United States of America. This will be added to the documented evidence of “Racketeering Activity” and an investigation of “FARM SERVICE AGENCY” is now underway.   

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

